From: DeVenecia, Eric R - DNR

To: Sager, John E - DNR
Subject: FW: Superior Refinery - Revised Sampling and Analytical Plan 11/15/2018
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:03:09 AM

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Eric de Venecia, P.E.
Phone: (715) 685-4155
eric.devenecia@wi.gov

From: Sager, John E - DNR

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:20 PM

To: David Beattie <David.Beattie@huskyenergy.com>

Cc: Matthew Turner <Matthew.Turner@huskyenergy.com>; Bill Snellman
<Bill.Snellman@huskyenergy.com>; Katie Wolohan <kwolohan@barr.com>; DeVenecia, Eric R - DNR
<Eric.DeVenecia@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Superior Refinery - Revised Sampling and Analytical Plan 11/15/2018

Dave,

The changes to the surface water monitoring you propose in #3 below are acceptable. The
Department may request additional sampling locations and/or change in sampling frequency if
information becomes available that indicates additional sampling is necessary.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Sager
Phone: (715) 392-7822
John.sager@wisconsin.gov

From: David Beattie <David.Beattie@huskyenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Sager, John E - DNR <John.Sager@wisconsin.gov>; DeVenecia, Eric R - DNR
<Eric.DeVenecia@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Matthew Turner <Matthew.Turner@huskyenergy.com>; Bill Snellman

<Bill.Snellman@huskyenergy.com>; Katie Wolohan <kwolohan@barr.com>
Subject: Superior Refinery - Revised Sampling and Analytical Plan 11/15/2018

John/Eric,

We would like to request the changes outlined below to our sampling and analytical plan. We have
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been operating the PFAS water treatment systems for 6 months, and we have a better
understanding of when 50% breakthrough will occur after the lead granular activated carbon

vessels. Sampling and analytical plans that reflect the requested changes are attached to this email

1. Decrease treatment system monitoring of PFAS at all sampling ports to one time per week

rather than two times per week.
2. Decrease our treatment system monitoring of general chemistry parameters to monthly

rather than weekly. We would also like to reduce the number of sampling locations to just

the influent and effluent of the treatment system rather than at every sampling port. Since
operating the treatment system we have not observed severe imbalances in the ions
monitored.

3. Decrease our off-site PFAS monitoring at 3rd St., 21°t St, and at the mouth of Newton Creek

to monthly rather than biweekly. Over the winter we intend to recirculate treated water at
times rather than discharging. This will help maintain sufficient water onsite to keep the
WWTP running. This sampling is for informational purposes only and we feel reducing this
sampling does not directly impact decision making in regards to the site and recovery
activities. Depending on ice and lack of flow, this sampling may or may not be possible at
times.

We are also keeping our options open with our analytical labs. We have been using Merit, which

uses a modified switch analytical laboratories for PFAS monitoring from Merit to Maxaam Analytics,
which uses modified EPA method 537. We have analysed several split samples between laboratories

and are confident that switching labs will not bias the monitoring data.

Please let us know if WDNR accepts these changes or if you have any questions. We would like to

implement these changes beginning 11/19.

If you would like to have a call to discuss after you have had a chance to look over please let me
know.

Thanks,
Dave

David Beattie

Senior Environmental Technologist

Superior Refining Company LLC

2407 Stinson Avenue | Superior, WI 54880 USA
Phone: 715.398.8455

Mobile: 218.348.9051

www.huskyenergy.com
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SUPERIOR REFINERY



http://secure-web.cisco.com/1nItY1Gig7gGE2SqTtWE11WBd6NjwIj8K9pZO4qJWy-fDl5ZG5_bVaGY8ywyNgDWSoeGiJxcQyyXmEZzNM3OoJ4zBDUkSleuWo8_NEQyYHw8x4CQNeXhqTUwXFj0rmtDLFC97UG3Wr-rk0lUyEc2uXwa7vU1Y8wUtjbMMqZampSfZNQeD37VNfz8xEb1h6JhCRIjACh4x-6YGRSbJsMv5sC-4m-Uoxu30nhGUTsGBEc3S9_FAEP8bAOI8yPdlcSze/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.huskyenergy.com%2F




